
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/12/2012 9:08:53 AM
To: Sandoval, Catherine J.K. (CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: alehouse 

Be there in 2 minutes

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Nov 12, 2012, at 12:06 PM, "Sandoval, Catherine J.K." <CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Meeting notice said to meet here. Didn't see you downstairs. Got our table here
>

Original Message----
> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml
> Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 09:00 AM Pacific Standard Time
> To: Sandoval, Catherine J.K.
> Subject:

>

>
> Catherine - we waited for you downstairs as indicated. We will head over to the restaurant. If you can't make it 
, no problem.

>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/conipanv/privacY/customer/
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